From:

To:

Subject:

Sir,

Registered
No.Ft. 48-3450/20]6(FCA).
Forest Department, Himachal Pradesh

Nodal Officer-cum- CCF (FCA)
O/o Pr.CCF, Hp Shimla-]

The Principal Chief Conservator of Forests (Central)

Regional Office, Govt. of India, Ministry of Environment & Forests,
Pearson Road, FR] Campus, P.O. New Forests,

Dehradun-24800¢

Dated Shimla-1,the | AUG 2017

C

for the setting up of Govt. Degree College Sihunta, Distt. Chamba,
H.P. within the Jurisdiction of Dalhousie Forest Division, Distt.

73

Kindly refer to online file No. FP/HP/SCH/21873/2016 & EDS thereof

dated 10.04.2017 on the subject cited above.

2

The point wise reply of the observations as raised vide your above-referred

communication s submitted ag below:-

l.

online case.

2. Needful has been done and revised KML file has been uploaded online
accordingly.

3. Needful has been done and revised digital map has been upladed online
Part-I and hard copy of the same is enclosed herewith,

4. The user agency has intimated that detail of alternative explored has
already been uploaded online but as per discussion with NIC Officials,
alternative explored is not required for Non-Linear Project, so it is not
visible in Form-A

5. Layout Plan has been uploaded online and the hard copy is enclosed
herewith.

6. Revised digital map, Sol toposheet and KML fije has been uploaded
online.

7. Needful has been done online.

Yours faithfully,
Encl: As above, Nodal Officer-cum-CCF (FCA) /
O/o Pr. CCF. Himachal Pradesh. —
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Endst.No.Ft.48-3450/2016(FCA) Dated Shimla-171001, the

Copy is forwarded to the following for information and necessary action:- g) l@ MP_ -

1. CCF Chamba. Q/
2,

DFO. Dalhousie w.rt his office memo No. 3334 dated 08.08.2017 for
information.

3. Principle, Govt. Degree College, Shihunta, Distt. Chamba, Himachal Pradesh.
Z ¢
Nodal Officer-cum- CCF (FCA) =
O/o Pr.CCF. Himachal Pradesh.
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